
 

To: City Council Date: Nov. 29, 2017  

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Alexander Benezra 
Mr. Benezra will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
Camelback East Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Andrea Hardy 
Ms. Hardy is an architect at Creo Architects and resides in District 8. She will serve a 
full term, which will expire on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Karen Beckvar 
Ms. Beckvar will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 19, 2018. 
 
Central City Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Veronyka Lockhart 
Ms. Lockhart will serve a third full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2018. 
 
Calvin Goode 
Mr. Goode will serve a sixth full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

  

 



 
 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Cynthia Williams 
Ms. Williams will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
Desert View Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Steven Kruczek 
Mr. Kruczek will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
Laveen Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Linda Abegg 
Ms. Abegg will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2018. 
 
Gary Flunoy 
Mr. Flunoy will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
North Mountain Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Fred Hepperle 
Mr. Hepperle will serve a sixth full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2019.  
 
Pacific Rim Advisory Council 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Mariko Miller 
Ms. Miller is the supplier management for Boeing. She will serve a full term, which will 
expire on Nov. 29, 2021. 
 
Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Tim Knobbe 
Mr. Knobbe will serve a second full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
 
 



 
 
Parks and Recreation Board 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Masavi Perea 
Mr. Perea is the program director for Chispa AZ under the League of Conservation 
Voters and is a resident of District 4. He will serve a full term, which will expire on 
Nov. 29, 2021. 
 
Phoenix Employment Relations Board 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Phillip Hanley 
Mr. Hanley will serve a seventh full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Nov. 29, 2020. 
 
Peter Maydanis 
Mr. Mahoney will serve a sixth full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 29, 2020. 
 
Phoenix Women’s Commission 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Jenny Poon 
Ms. Poon is the founder of CO+HOOTS co-working, Eeko studio and cofounder of the 
CO+HOOTS Foundation and is a resident of District 4. She will serve a full term, which 
will expire on Nov. 29, 2020. 
 
Phoenix Youth and Education Commission 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Carolina Lopez 
Ms. Lopez is a law student at Arizona State University and is a resident of District 8. 
She will serve a full term, which will expire on Aug. 31, 2019. 
 
Sister Cities Commission 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Janielle Penner 
Ms. Penner is the project director for Colinas de San Miguel residential development. 
She will serve a full term, which will expire on Nov. 29, 2020. 
 
South Mountain Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Kenneth Mims 
Mr. Mims is the principal and founder of Science Prep Academy and a resident of 
District 6. He will serve a full term beginning on Nov. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Nov. 19, 2019. 


